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Sharon Craig

From: Jane Tucker
Sent: 13 April 2022 09:40
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Consultation on application to discharge conditions 3/2022/0349 Lovely Hall 

Lovely Hall Lane Salesbury BB1 9EQ

Categories: To Upload

 
 

From: David Hewitt <David.Hewitt@ribblevalley.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Countryside 
Sent: 13 April 2022 08:47 
To: Jane Tucker <Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Cc: Adrian Dowd <Adrian.Dowd@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Consultation on application to discharge conditions 3/2022/0349 Lovely Hall Lovely Hall Lane Salesbury 
BB1 9EQ 
 
Condition 3 met 
 

From: Jane Tucker <Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 April 2022 16:46 
To: Countryside <countryside@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: Consultation on application to discharge conditions 3/2022/0349 Lovely Hall Lovely Hall Lane Salesbury BB1 
9EQ 
 
Please will you let Adrian Dowd have your comments on the above planning application? (Please respond 
to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Adrian Dowd) 
 
The application is for discharge of conditions 2 (materials) and 3 (Protected species) from planning 
permission 3/2020/0852. 
 
Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website 
https://webportal.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx_details.php?appNumber=3%2F2022%2F0349 
 
 
 
 
Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA 
Tel 01200 414499   email planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk 
 


